
TOWN OF WESTPORT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
Kennedy Administration Building

Community Meeting Room
5387 Mary Lake Road

Town of Westport, Wisconsin

Virtual Meeting Via GoToMeeting
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that this meeting will take place virtually via GoToMeeting. Please join

the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone by visiting
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/352016509. You can also participate by phone by 

dialing +1 (669) 224-3412 and use access code: 352-016-509.  If you are new to GoToMeeting, get
the app and be ready when the meeting starts.  You may be muted or be asked to mute your device.

AGENDA - Monday, November 2, 2020   7:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order
2. Public Comment On Matters Not On the Agenda 
3. Approve Minutes
4. Review/Approve Operator Licenses
5. Driveway/Access/Utility/Road Opening Permits
6. Water Utility/Fire Protection Utility

Miscellaneous
7. Sewer Utility

Miscellaneous
8. Engineer Report

Miscellaneous Ongoing Projects
9. SIP and Design Review, Cross Lutheran Church, The Community of Bishops

Bay/Texas Longhorn Drive (Middleton ETZ),
Discussion/Recommendation/Action

10. COVID-19 Responses Discussion/Action
11. 2021 Budget and Schedule Discussion/Action
12. Committee Reports/Items for Action

Personnel Committee Public Works Committee    Westport/Middleton JZC
Audit Committee    Town Plan Commission    Westport/Waunakee JPC

13. Administrative Matters
14. Miscellaneous Business/Forthcoming Events
15. Pay Current Bills
16. Community of Bishops Bay Construction Cost Payment Agreement Extension (Phase 6)

Discussion/Action
17. Adjourn to closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(e), Wis. Stats., to deliberate or

negotiate the purchase of public properties, the investing of public funds or conducting other
specified public business, because competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session,
regarding the Community of Bishops Bay Construction Cost Payment Agreement Extension
(Phase 6)

18.  Reconvene in Open Session
19. Community of Bishops Bay Construction Cost Payment Agreement Extension (Phase 6)

Discussion/Action
20.  Adjourn

If you need reasonable accommodations to access this meeting, please contact the clerk’s office at     
849-4372 at least three business days in advance so arrangements can be made to accommodate the
request.

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\BOARD\B201019.wpd
1022201632

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/352016509
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/320321381
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/642374445


TOWN OF WESTPORT
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
Kennedy Administration Building

Community Meeting Room
5387 Mary Lake Road

Town of Westport, Wisconsin

Virtual Meeting Via GoToMeeting
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that this meeting will take place virtually via GoToMeeting. Please

join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone by visiting
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/352016509. You can also participate by phone by 

dialing +1 (669) 224-3412 and use access code: 352-016-509.  If you are new to GoToMeeting,
get the app and be ready when the meeting starts.  You may be muted or be asked to mute your

device.

AGENDA - Monday, November 2, 2020 6:30 p.m. 

This meeting is being noticed as a possible gathering of a quorum of the Westport Town Board
due to the possible attendance of Supervisors not appointed to the Committee.  Supervisors may
discuss items on this agenda, or gather information on these items, but no action will be taken on
these items as the Town Board.

1. Call to order
2. Approve minutes
3. Review/approve bills for payment
4. Adjourn

If you need reasonable accommodations to access this meeting, please contact the clerk's office
at 849-4372 at least three business days in advance so arrangements can be made to
accommodate the request.

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\BOARD\B201019.wpd
1022201632

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/352016509
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/320321381
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/642374445


TOWN OF WESTPORT
                       
TOWN BOARD - Monday, October 19, 2020

The regular semi-monthly meeting of the Town Board was called to order at 7:02 p.m. by Chair
Grosskopf using video conferencing via GoToMeeting.com. Members present: Cuccia, Enge,
Grosskopf, Sipsma, and Trotter (at 7:10 p.m.). Members absent: None.  Also Present: Pastor Joel
Brandt, Taylor Brengel, Terrence Wall, Jake Bunz, and Tom Wilson.

There was no Public Comment On Matters Not On the Agenda. The minutes of the October 5,
2020 regular meeting were approved as presented on a motion by Sipsma, second Enge. 

For the Engineer Report, Wilson provided the Board with an update on the Mary Lake
neighborhood work and FEMA road work projects, both of which just need fine tuning, and of
compliments on the work by residents. 

After a presentation by Wilson, comments by Pastor Brandt, and discussion, Resolution 20-07
[Recommend Approval of SIP and Design Review, Cross Lutheran Church, The Community of
Bishops Bay/Texas Longhorn Drive (Middleton ETZ)] was adopted as presented and as
recommended by the Town Plan Commission on a motion by Sipsma, second Trotter.
           
Wilson reported that the Fence Ordinance Revision Request was withdrawn as the matter was
resolved and will be removed from the agenda.

After a presentation by Wilson, comments from Attorney Brengel in support, and discussion, the
Board by consensus determined that the Community of Bishops Bay Construction Cost Payment
Agreement Extension (Phase 6) matter should be placed on the next agenda for a closed session
discussion prior to any action. 

For COVID-19 Responses, the Board approved extending emergency powers by Resolution 20-
08, adopted as presented, on a motion by Sipsma, second Cuccia. Wilson then gave a report on
other items related to COVID-19 including measures to be taken regarding in person absentee
voting which commences soon.

Wilson then presented the draft 2021 Budget and Schedule, and advised the Board of various
items to review for budget discussions.  There was general consensus that the borrowing which
has been done the last couple of years to catch up on road projects should continue after Wilson
raised the issue.

Grosskopf reported on items before the plan commission/committees. The Audit Committee
recommended payment of bills as presented by Wilson after questions were answered.

For Administrative Matters raised, Wilson advised that the County Board voted to keep its
current size as requested.  For Miscellaneous Business or Forthcoming Events raised, Wilson
advised that Dane County highway staff and consultants reached out to the CTH M neighbors
who made a presentation opposing the proposed park and ride at the last Board meeting, will
schedule a meeting to talk with them about their concerns, and then report to the Board, but
likely due to work to be done on the project, the election, and Town budgeting, not until at least
the second November Board meeting.

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\BOARD\B201019.wpd
1022201632



Current bills were paid as presented by Wilson and recommended by the Audit Committee after
questions were answered on a motion by Sipsma, second Enge.

Motion to adjourn by Cuccia, second Trotter. The meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

Thomas G. Wilson
Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\BOARD\B201019.wpd
1022201632



TOWN BOARD MEETING                                            November 2, 2020

AGENDA ITEM #9:

SIP and Design Review, Cross Lutheran Church, The
Community of Bishops Bay/Texas Longhorn Drive
(Middleton ETZ), Discussion/Recommendation/Action



TOWN BOARD MEETING                                            November 2, 2020

AGENDA ITEM #11:

     2021 Budget and Schedule Discussion/Action
         



      TOWN OF WESTPORT
        Public Budget Hearing
Special Town Meeting of the Electors
    Westport Town Board Meeting

Virtual Meeting Via GoToMeeting
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that these meetings will take place virtually via GoToMeeting. Please join the meetings from your computer, tablet 

or smartphone by visiting https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/882506173. You can also participate by phone by dialing +1 (571) 317-3122 

and use access code: 882-506-173. If you are new to GoToMeeting, get the app and be ready when the meeting starts. You may be muted 

or be asked to mute your device.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC BUDGET HEARING FOR TOWN OF WESTPORT, DANE COUNTY
    Notice is hereby given that on Tuesday, November 10, 2020 at 7PM a PUBLIC HEARING on the PROPOSED BUDGET of the Town of 

Westport in Dane County will be held. The proposed budget is available for inspection in the Town Clerk's office during normal office hours.

NOTICE OF SPECIAL TOWN MEETING OF THE ELECTORS OF THE TOWN OF WESTPORT, DANE COUNTY

    Notice is hereby given that pursuant to Sec 60.12 of the Wisconsin Statutes a special Town Meeting and Budget Hearing will be held on

November 10, 2020 immediately following the public hearing for the concurrent purposes of formulating a Town Budget, including, but not 

limited to, expenditures, appropriations and income, a Town tax, if any, and such other matters relating to the Town Budget, expenses and 

income as may be necessarily involved.

A meeting of the Westport Town Board will be held immediately following the special Town meeting.

Dated this 22nd day of October, 2020.

Thomas G Wilson, Clerk

20212020SUMMARY
Proposed  Budget

---------------------------------REVENUES
Taxes

0.97%2,080,5672,060,567  General Property Taxes
80,00678,006  Other Taxes...............
80,00678,006Special Assessments.........

316,199289,199Intergovernmental Revenues..
106,095106,095Licenses & Permits..........
304,650304,650Public Charges for Services.

84,60099,600Miscellaneous...............
1,600,0001,200,000Other Financing Sources.....

====================
10.34%4,652,1234,216,123Total Revenues

00Cash Balance Applied
---------------------------------Total Rev. & Cash Bal. Appl.

4,652,1234,216,123
====================EXPENSES

749,993748,293General Government.........
545,704526,254Public Safety..............

2,061,3971,697,657Public Works...............
40,00035,000Health & Human service.....
84,29584,295Culture, Recreation etc....
22,46033,537Conservation & Development.

230,000230,000Capital Outlay.............
853,000765,860Debt Service...............

025,000Other Financing Uses.......
====================

10.64%4,586,8494,145,896

Property TaxFund Bal.Total TotalFund Bal.
ContributionDec. 31Expenses RevenuesJan. 1

2,070,567708,3684,586,8494,570,217725,000  General Fund
035,2000035,200  Capital Reserve Fund
089,150015089,000  Park
02,060,000725,000735,0002,050,000  Enterprise Funds

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
2,070,5672,892,7185,311,8495,305,3672,899,200Total



















Mary Lake 
Neighborhood LF Construction

Eng & 
Cont Total

Sunset Trl Tall Oaks Mary Lake Rd 1584 $277,200 55440 $332,640

Huntingwood Termini Rainbow Rd 1584 $277,200 55440 $332,640

Moonlight Dr Clove Rd / Riveredge Huntingwood Ln 792 $138,600 27720 $166,320

Shamrock Rd Auchter Ln Mary Lake Rd 425 $74,375 14875 $89,250

Maria Way Termini Riveredge Rd 422 $73,850 14770 $88,620

Riveredge Rd Sunset Trail
Clove Rd / 
Moonlight Dr 1743 $305,025 61005 $366,030

$1,375,500



TOWN BOARD MEETING                                            November 2, 2020

AGENDA ITEM #16 

Community of Bishops Bay Construction Payment
Agreement Extension (Phase 6) Discussion/Action






	Plan Commission Packet 10-12-2020.pdf
	Plan Commission Packet 10-12-2020.pdf
	Item 5.pdf
	Plan Commission Packet 10-12-2020.pdf


